
K-Mark Industrial Limited. 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7345 Oakland Mills Road 
ColumbiaMD 21046 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: VEPGL‐GSMGXW01      
The product, GXW Wireless Camera, has been granted by FCC dated 07/03/2015, FCC 

ID: VEPGL‐GSMGXW01    Pursuant to  §2.1043, we, (VEPGL), would like to modify the 

authorized equipment for below changes: 
 
1. Updated the Antenna specifications:  

The position, appearance and gain of the antenna are the same as before; only 
the waveform changed as it has been reduced some frequency points, this 
change makes the antenna function better. 

2. Hardware version number changed to DUC265DV1.3 since the antenna 
changed(no other component change). 

 
Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no 
hardware or electrical modification made to the applying transmitter itself. 
We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: VEPGL‐GSMGXW01 as a 
Class II Permissive Change in this device. 
Thank you for your attention in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Signatory 
(FCC original GranteeCONTACT DETAILS) 
Name: Richard Tam 

Position: Project Manager 

Company: K‐Mark Industrial LTD. 

Address: Flat A, 7/F., Mai On Ind. Bldg 17‐21 Kung Yip St Kwai Chung Hong Kong 

Tel.: 852 2741 3165 

Fax.: 852 2785 1237 

E‐Mail: richard@k‐mark.com 


